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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NAGPRA—-11886; 22001100~
665]

Notice of Inventory Completion: lllinois
State Museum, Springfield, IL

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Illinois State Museum
has completed an inventory of human
remains, in consultation with the
appropriate Indian tribes, and has
determined that there is a likely cultural
affiliation between the human remains
and present-day Indian tribes.
Representatives of any Indian tribe that
believes itself to be culturally affiliated
with the human remains may contact
the Illinois State Museum. Repatriation
of the human remains to the Indian
tribes stated below may occur if no
additional claimants come forward.

DATES: Representatives of any Indian
tribe that believes it has a cultural
affiliation with the human remains
should contact the Illinois State
Museum at the address below by
February 11, 2013.

ADDRESSES: Dr. Robert E. Warren,
Curator of Anthropology, Illinois State
Museum, 1011 East Ash Street,
Springfield, IL 62703-3500, telephone
(217) 524-7903.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is
here given in accordance with the
Native American Graves Protection and
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C.
3003, of the completion of an inventory
of human remains under the control of
the Illinois State Museum, Springfield,
IL.

This notice is published as part of the
National Park Service’s administrative
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations
within this notice are the sole
responsibility of the museum,
institution, or Federal agency that has
control of the Native American human
remains. The National Park Service is
not responsible for the determinations
within this notice.

Consultation

A detailed assessment of the human
remains was made by Illinois State
Museum professional staff in
consultation with representatives of the
Ho-Chunk Nation of Wisconsin; Iowa
Tribe of Kansas and Nebraska; lowa
Tribe of Oklahoma; Otoe-Missouria
Tribe of Indians, Oklahoma; and the
Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska.

History and Description of the Remains

In September 2011, human remains
representing, at minimum, one
individual were recovered during Phase
IT archaeological excavations conducted
by the Illinois State Archaeological
Survey (ISAS) at the Joe Louis site
(11CK284), located on the right bank of
the Little Calumet River in Cook
County, IL. Human remains consisting
of one cranial fragment (frontal bone)
were found in the fill of a prehistoric pit
(Feature 47) that evidently had a
domestic function and was not a formal
human interment. The human remains
were identified by an ISAS skeletal
analyst. In October 2011, the human
remains were transferred to the Illinois
State Museum (ISM 2011-143) in
compliance with the state’s Human
Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20
ILCS 3440). No known individual was
identified. No associated funerary
objects are present.

Archaeological records, oral
traditions, and linguistic relationships
suggest that the human remains may be
ancestral Winnebago (Ho-Chunk). First,
the Joe Louis site is a single-component
occupation of the Fisher phase (circa
A.D. 1000-1400), a “developmental”
phase of the broader Oneota tradition
that likely evolved into the “classic”
Oneota Huber phase (A.D. 1400-1625).
Huber ceramics are similar to ceramics
made by the Iowa tribe, and there is
widespread agreement that Huber and
some other Oneota phases were
ancestral to the Iowa, Otoe, Missouria,
and Winnebago (Ho-Chunk) tribes.
Second, Winnebago oral traditions
record a protohistoric Ho-Chunk village
(Gusge hon[k, or “skunk run”) in the
general vicinity of the Joe Louis site.
Third, language similarities indicate
that the Chiwere-speaking Iowa, Otoe,
and Missouria tribes split from the
Winnebago tribe at about A.D. 1600,
several centuries after the Joe Louis site
was occupied. In conclusion, human
remains from the Joe Louis site have a
plausible shared group identity with all
of the Chiwere-Winnebago speaking
tribes (i.e. Ho-Chunk, Iowa, Otoe,
Missouria, Winnebago).

The archaeological and geographical
context of human remains from the Joe
Louis site indicate that the individual is
Native American. The Chiwere-
Winnebago tribes are represented by
five present-day Indian tribes: the Ho-
Chunk Nation of Wisconsin; Iowa Tribe
of Kansas and Nebraska; Iowa Tribe of
Oklahoma; Otoe-Missouria Tribe of
Indians, Oklahoma; and the Winnebago
Tribe of Nebraska.

Determinations Made by the Illinois
State Museum, Springfield, IL

Officials of the Illinois State Museum
have determined that:

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(9), the
human remains described above
represent the physical remains of one
individual of Native American ancestry.

e Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there
is a plausible relationship of shared
group identity that can be reasonably
traced between the Ho-Chunk Nation of
Wisconsin; Iowa Tribe of Kansas and
Nebraska; Iowa Tribe of Oklahoma;
Otoe-Missouria Tribe of Indians,
Oklahoma; and the Winnebago Tribe of
Nebraska.

Additional Requestors and Disposition

Representatives of any other Indian
tribe that believes itself to be culturally
affiliated with the human remains
should contact Dr. Robert E. Warren,
Curator of Anthropology, Illinois State
Museum, 1011 East Ash Street,
Springfield, IL 62703-3500, telephone
(217) 524-7903, before February 11,
2013. Repatriation of the human
remains to the Ho-Chunk Nation of
Wisconsin; Iowa Tribe of Kansas and
Nebraska; Iowa Tribe of Oklahoma;
Otoe-Missouria Tribe of Indians,
Oklahoma; and the Winnebago Tribe of
Nebraska may proceed after that date if
no additional claimants come forward.

The Illinois State Museum is
responsible for notifying the Ho-Chunk
Nation of Wisconsin; Iowa Tribe of
Kansas and Nebraska; Iowa Tribe of
Oklahoma; Otoe-Missouria Tribe of
Indians, Oklahoma; and the Winnebago
Tribe of Nebraska that this notice has
been published.

Dated: December 7, 2012.
Melanie O’Brien,
Acting Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2013-00446 Filed 1-10-13; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4312-50-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NAGPRA-11885; 2200-1100~
665]

Notice of Inventory Completion: U.S.
Department of Agriculture, Forest
Service, Ozark-St. Francis National
Forests, Russellville, AR; Correction

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of
Agriculture (USDA), Forest Service,
Ozark-St. Francis National Forests has
corrected two Notices of Inventory
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Completion published in the Federal
Register on November 16, 2012. This
notice corrects the association of the
individuals identified in those notices.
ADDRESSES: Judith L. Henry, Forest
Supervisor, USDA Forest Service,
Ozark-St. Francis National Forests,
Russellville, AR 72801, telephone (479)
964-7202.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
notice corrects the association of the
individuals identified in two Notices of
Inventory Completion published in the
Federal Register (77 FR 68819-68820,
November 16, 2012; 77 FR 68822—
68824, November 16, 2012). The use of
the abbreviation AAS to identify
individuals in these notices was
incorrectly attributed to the Arkansas
Archeological Survey, an independent
unit of the University of Arkansas
staffed by professional archeologists,
rather than the Arkansas Archeological
Society, an educational and cultural
interest group.

Correction

In the Federal Register (77 FR 68819—
68820, November 16, 2012), paragraph
seven, sentence one is corrected by
replacing the words “of the AAS” with
the words “who were members of the
Arkansas Archeological Society.”

In the Federal Register (77 FR 68822—
68824, November 16, 2012), paragraph
seven, sentence two is corrected by
replacing the name “Monroe Hutton”
with “Monroe Hutton, an interested
citizen,”.

In the Federal Register (77 FR 68822—
68824, November 16, 2012), paragraphs
8,9, and 11-24, are corrected by
replacing the words “of the AAS” with
the words “who were members of the
Arkansas Archeological Society.”

Dated: December 7, 2012.
Melanie O’Brien,
Acting Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2013-00445 Filed 1-10-13; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4312-50-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 2927]

Corrected: Certain Cases For Portable
Electronic Devices; Notice of Receipt
of Complaint; Solicitation of
Comments Relating to the Public
Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade

Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Cases For Portable
Electronic Devices, DN 2927; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing under
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the
Commission, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000. The public version of the
complaint can be accessed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-
impaired persons are advised that
information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to section
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf
of Speculative Product Design, LLC on
December 26, 2012. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in
the importation into the United States,
the sale for importation, and the sale
within the United States after
importation of certain cases for portable
electronic devices. The complaint
names as respondents Global Digital
Star Industry, Ltd. of China; JWIN
Electronics Corp., (d/b/a iLuv) of NY;
Project Horizon, Inc. (d/b/a InMotion
Entertainment) of FL; Superior
Communications, Inc. (d/b/a PureGear)
of CA; and Jie Sheng Technology of
Taiwan.

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments
should address whether issuance of the
relief specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would

affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) Identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) Identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) Indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) Explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to section
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to
the docket number (‘“Docket No. 2927”)
in a prominent place on the cover page
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, http://
www.usitc.gov/secretary/
fed _reg notices/rules/
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf).
Persons with questions regarding filing
should contact the Secretary (202—205—
2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
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